

CHRIS WEBB

Front-End Developer chrisywebb.com

A LITTLE ABOUT ME

I'm a designer turned developer with 10+ years taking designs from concept to creation. I have a range of web experience from corporate to agency and design systems to CMS platforms. As a former military guy, I value being adaptable and contributing to the big picture of the company.

MY SKILLS

A TYPICAL DAY

Git CSS/CSS3 NPM Sass + Flex + Grid

HTML/HTML5 Bootstrap LitElement Light Angular

JavaScript Figma

GENERAL XP

Wordpress DNN

Episerver

Google Analytics

Firebase

SOFT SKILLS

Adaptable
Team player
Big picture thinker

JOB EXPERIENCE

NATIONWIDE

UI Engineer

(Feb 2021 - Present)

Bolt's design system improves business with fast, brand-aligned components using JS, HTML, CSS.

THIRTY-ONE GIFTS

Sr. Front-End Developer

(May 2018 - Sept 2020)

Helping Thirty-One Gifts' shift to Episerver CMS, scaling their web site for multi-language with JS, HTML, CSS and reusable components.

CWT INTERACTIVE

Sr. Interactive Developer

(Feb 2015 - May 2018)

Led a variety of design and development projects for both big and small companies, including: Sbarro, Pursuit, Salon Lofts and Careworks.

EDUCATION

FRANKLIN UNIVERSITY

Bachelors, Interactive Media (2010 - 2013)

COLUMBUS STATE

Associates, Interactive Design (2007 - 2010)